
1

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
October 19, 2015

Present: ChairP. Nilsson, M. Sharman, R. Bergin, B. Weber, Code Enforcement
OfficerA. Backus, Recording Secretary-B. Miles

Excused:  G. Cole

AGENDA:   ( 1) Acceptandapprove themeetingminutesofOctober5, 2015

2) Michael Cendoma – 22SpringSt.   
Request foranareavariance fortheproposed construction ofaroofoveranexisting patio
whichviolates thecodewhich states thatnononconforming building shallbeenlarged,  
extended orincreased.  This islocated at22Spring Street, Livonia, NewYork

3) Stephen McCauley – 5688McPhersons Pt.   
Request foranareavariance foraproposed construction ofagarage which violates
setback requirements at5688McPhersons Pt., Livonia, NewYork

ChairP. Nilsson opened themeeting at7:00p.m.    

1) ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard iftheyhadreviewed the
Meeting Minutes forOctober 5, 2015.  Allagreed theyhad.   

M/2/C (M. Sharman/B. Weber) toapprove theLivonia JointZoning Board ofAppeals Meeting Minutes
forOctober 5, 2015assubmitted. Motion carried: 4-0

2) Michael Cendoma – 22SpringSt., Livonia, NY14487 CEO

Adam Backus readthePublic Notice:   

PLEASETAKENOTICEthattheLIVONIAJOINTZONINGBOARDOFAPPEALSwillholdapublichearingon
MondayOctober19, 2015at7p.m. attheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYorkto
consider theapplication ofMikeCendoma foranareavariancepursuant toSection150-17Cofthe
ZoningCodeOfLivonia.  Theareavarianceisrequested foraproposedconstruction ofaroofovera15’  
x15’ existingpatioanda13’ x27’ pergolawhichviolates150-70A (2) whichstatesthatno
nonconforming buildingshallbeenlarged, extendedorincreased.  Theproperty islocatedat22Spring
Street, Livonia, NewYorkandiszonedNeighborhood Residential (NR).  Theapplication isonfileinthe
BuildingZoningDepartment intheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYork, for
publicreview.  Allinterested partieswillbeheardatthistime.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked Michael Cendoma tocome forward toexplain totheBoard whatplaned ondoing.   

ChairP. Nilsson poled theBoard forsitevisits:   
M. Sharman:  Yes
R. Bergin:  Yes
B. Weber:  No
P. Nilsson:  Yes



2

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
October 19, 2015

Mr. Cendoma explained that theexisting patiowasput inabout5years ago.  Their plans were tohave
picnics andbeabletoenjoy thebackyard, but thesunbeatsdownonthepatiosohotmaking itdifficult to
enjoy thebackyard foranyreallength oftime.  Theyhave triedusingumbrellas, butitdidnothelpand
thewind justblows theumbrella over.  Hestated that inthepast theyhadputanaddition onthebackof
thehouse andwhat theywould liketodoisattach theroofatthatpointandextend aroof15’ x15’over
thepatio, thiswillallow some protection fromwind, rainandsnowandthenofftothesidethere isa
small porch theywould liketobuilda13’ x27’freestanding pergola.  Mr. Cendoma stated that theyare
hoping thepergola willhelpwithadding shade andgivealittleshade tothesmall garden they haveand
alsoaddtothelooks theofthehouse.  Hestated theydonothave finalplans astowhat thiswillalllook
like, buttheyarehoping forcolonial.   

ChairP. Nilsson stated thattheir lotisnarrow inwidth, butfairly deep.  Mr. Cendoma agreed andstated
that theyownashedthat islocated justwestoftheir rearproperty line.  ChairP. Nilsson verified with
Mr. Cendoma thatthere isnotinfringement ontheproperties adjacent tothem.  Mr. Cendoma alsonoted
thathehastalked withhisneighbor tothenorthandhisneighbor hasnoproblem withwhatheplanson
doing.   

R. Bergin stated thattheprintshereceived showing thehouse layout andtheproposed workwasvery
helpful.  CEOAdam Backus indicated thelayout sheistalking came fromtheAssessor’sOffice, butMr.   
Cendoma supplied drawings.  Mr. Cendoma explained thesketches hesubmitted fortheBoard’sreview.   
Hestated oneofthedrawings hetriedtoshowwhat hewould likeittolooklikeandtheotherdrawing
maybehowtheywillhavetobuild theroof.   

ChairP. Nilsson opened themeeting uptothepublic foranyquestions/discussion.  Heasked that if
anyone hadanyquestions toplease state yourname andaddress.  There wasnoresponse.  ChairP.  
Nilsson closed thepublic hearing portion ofthemeeting.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked iftherewasanyfurther discussion orcomments.   Heasked theboard togo
through theareavariance criteria:   

1. Willanundesirable change beproduced inthecharacter oftheneighborhood orwilladeterment
tonearby properties becreated bygranting thevariance?    No

2. Canthebenefit besought bytheapplicant beachieved bysome feasible method other thana
variance?      No

3. Isthevariance substantial?   No

4. Will theproposed variance haveanadverse effectofimpact onthephysical orenvironmental
conditions intheneighborhood?    No

5. Isthealleged difficulty self-created?    Yes

B. Weber askedMr. Cendoma ifthepergola willbeextending anycloser tothesideproperty linethanthe
house isrightnow.  Mr. Cendoma indicated no, thefooters willbedugintotheexisting patiosothatit
willbewithin theexisting patio.  M. Sharman clarified byaskingMr. Cendoma ifhewasstanding atthe



3

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
October 19, 2015

sidewalk andyoulookalong thenorth sideofyourhouse, willyouseethepergola.  Mr. Cendoma state
no.    

ChairP. Nilsson asked ifthereisanyfurther discussion

M/2/C (M. Sharman/B. Weber) toapprove thevariance assubmitted.   
Motion carried:   4to0

3)  Stephen McCauley – 5688McPhersons Pt., Livonia, NY 14487

CEOAdam Backus readPublic Notice:   

PLEASETAKENOTICEthattheLIVONIAJOINTZONINGBOARDOFAPPEALSwillholdapublichearingon
MondayOctober19, 2015at7p.m. attheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYorkto
consider theapplicationofStephen McCauley foranareavariancepursuant toSection150-17Cofthe
ZoningCodeOfLivonia.  Theareavariance isrequested foraproposed construction ofagaragewhich
violates150-31G (2) whichstatestheminimumsidesetback requirements.  Theproperty islocatedat
5688McPhersons Pt., Livonia, NewYorkandiszonedNeighborhood Residential (NR).  Theapplication is
onfileintheBuildingZoningDepartment intheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, New
York, forpublicreview.  Allinterested partieswillbeheardatthistime.   

CEOAdam Backus poled theBoard forsitevisits:   
M. Sharman:  Yes
R. Bergin:  Yes
B. Weber:  Yes
P. Nilsson:  Yes

CEOAdam Backus explained that there wasanexisting cottage andMr. McCauley owned theproperty
between thatcottage andthelakeandhealsobought theproperty behind thatcottage.  Mr. McCauley
removed thatcottage andcombined theproperties toavoidarearsetback variance andheisnowasking
forthevariance forthe2sidesetbacks.  Adam stated thatcompared towhatwasthereMr. McCauley has
made theimpact much less.  Mr. McCauley decided tocombine the2lotlinessohewould onlyhaveto
askforthesidesetbacks.     

ChairP. Nilsson asked Stephen McCauley tocome forward toexplain totheBoard whatheplans on
doing, whatheneeds fromtheBoard andwhy.   

Stephen McCauley andhiscontractor, Chris Wegener, came forward topresent theirproposal.  Mr.  
McCauley explained thattheir residence nowistheir retirement home andhewants tobuildapolebarn
garage 24’ x32’ andhebelieves thatgarage willbeanimprovement totheneighborhood.  Hehassent
letters tohisneighbors andtheyhave indicated that theyareokay with thegarage/barn.  Itwillbedirectly
across fromhisresidence at5688 McPhersons PtRoad.  Thegarage/polebarnisfortwocars.  Heis
requesting that thisstructure beplaced at6feetforboth sidesand18feetfrom therearproperty lineand
30feetfrom McPhersons Pt. Road.  They toredown thecottage onthislotbecause itwasbeyond repair.   
McCauley explained that thelottheyaretalking about isapproximately 36feetatMcPhersons Pt. Road
andisapproximately 41feetatHillside Avenue.   



4

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
October 19, 2015

ChairP. Nilsson stated that thelotwasstillnotverywide.  McCauley agreed butthe6footsetback will
givethemalittle flexibility.   

ChairP. Nilsson askediftherewereanymore questions.  R. Bergin asked ifhisproperty goesalltheway
toHillside Avenue.  Heresponded yes.  M. Sharman asked ifthegarage istwostory.  Mr. McCauley
stated that iswillbeatwocargarage withaloft, notquite twostories.  ChairP. Nilsson questioned the
stairs andaccess totheloft.  B. Weber asked whenyoucombined thelotsandthehouse youreside at, are
theythesame taxparcel.  Mr. McCauley stated yes, hewent tothecounty andcombined allthree lots.  M.  
Sharman stated thatyouaregoing tohaveasecond floor, what isthetotal height ofthisgarage.  Chris
Wegener, Mr. McCauley’scontractor, stated thetotal height willbe17feet.  Mike stated sothere isnot
going tobeliving areaonthesecond floor.  Chris stated therewillbenoliving space, itwillbemore for
storage withroomtowalkupright down through themiddle ofthesecond story.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked iftherewereanyquestions fromthepublic.  Noresponse andheclosed thepublic
hearing.  Heasked theboard togothrough theareavariance criteria:   

1. Willanundesirable change beproduced inthecharacter oftheneighborhood orwilladeterment
tonearby properties becreated bygranting thevariance?    No

2. Canthebenefit besought bytheapplicant beachieved bysome feasible method other thana
variance?      No

3. Isthevariance substantial?   No

4. Will theproposed variance haveanadverse effectofimpact onthephysical orenvironmental
conditions intheneighborhood?    No

5. Isthealleged difficulty self-created?    Yes

ChairP. Nilsson asked iftherewere anymore questions andifnotheasked foramotion.   

M/2/C (B. Weber)/M. Sharman) toapprove thevariance assubmitted. Motion
carried:   4to0

Chair Nilsson askedforamotion toadjourn theLivonia JointZoning Board Meeting at7:25pm.   
M/2/C (B. Webber/ M. Sharman)   
Motion carried:        4 to 0

Respectfully submitted,    

BettyMiles
Recording Secretary



5

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
October 19, 2015


